Florida Department of Transportation

RON DESANTIS 1000 NW 111 Avenue KEVIN J. THIBAULT, P.E.
GOVERNOR Miami, FL 33172 SECRETARY

ADDENDUM NO. 1

DATE: January 4, 2022
TO: PROPOSERS
FROM: District Six - Procurement Office
RE: Project/ Proposal No.: E6N10
Financial Project No.: 444351-1-52-01
County(ies): Monroe
Project Name: A Lump Sum contract that consists of Landscaping

along Boca Chica channel to S. of Rockland

channel.

Proposers and other interested parties are informed that the above referenced Project information

is hereby supplemented as set forth below:

e Adding the Landscaping Experience Form #850-070-09 (Must be submitted with
your bid as an attachment or your bid can be found non-responsive).
e Replacing the Schedule of Values Spreadsheet, (Please submit this document with

your bid as attachment)

All other documents of the subject project remain unchanged.

If you are a BID DOCUMENT HOLDER for the subject project, please go to CPP Online Ordering

Website at https://fdotwpl.dot.state.fl.us/contractproposalprocessingonlineordering/ to download

the Amendment file for this addendum.
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